
From: KATABA Japanese Knives Limited 

Sent: 11 February 2020 22:25 

To: Young, Tony 

Subject: Re: Advertisement & listed building consent applications - 2020/0372/A - 69A Endell Street 

Hi Tony  

Please find the updated documents below. 

1. I have scanned to pdf format see below. 

2. Which regards to Heritage statement / attached, I have added “propose of work” on some other 

parts with copied from “Historic England’ link you suggested me.  

3. I have attached drawings designed by B&J designer see below. 

4. I will remove 2 x spot lighting for hanging sign and replace new hanging bracket and hanging sign 

board. Only stay and keep long external lighting for facia signage. 

5. I don’t mind to remove from  proposal, however I notice that our neighbours has A sign on street. 

Kind regards 

Yokichi 

 
 

Shop : Unit S17 POP BRIXTON, 49 Brixton Station Road, London SW9 8PQ 

Office : 263 Oak Square, London SW9 9JW 


